

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2015 1:12 PM
To: Anderson, Madhu (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Document for Review

Thanks. I was aware of this information, but had not seen the formal communication from DWSD.

The City of Flint has already issued the following response publically:

The DWSD Question:

As a result of the concerns raised, several community members have suggested that the City reconnect to the Detroit Water and Sewer Department (DWSD). DWSD has advised that they would be willing to allow such a reconnection without a hook-up fee. However, the City would be obligated to pay a fixed monthly charge of \$846,700 plus the \$14.92/Mcf cost of water itself and agree to a long term arrangement. The City's analysis of the DWSD proposal concludes that the City's cost would increase by more than \$12 million per year at the proposed rates, and could increase even more as proposed rates are subject to change after July 1, 2015. This increase in costs would not be in the best interests of the City or its water users, as the City is committed to assuring safety and improving water quality by following its current plan, and reconnecting to DWSD would likely require deferment of existing capital improvements or an additional increase in rates.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 MDEQ
 517-643-2314

From: Anderson, Madhu (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2015 1:05 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: Fwd: Document for Review

Steve - thought you might want to see this as well.

Madhu
 Madhu R. Anderson
 Director, Office of Policy | Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
 office 517 284 6702 | cell 517 290 9653

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)" <THELENM2@michigan.gov>
Date: January 21, 2015 at 11:51:53 AM EST
To: "Creal, William (DEQ)" <CREALW@michigan.gov>, "Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)" <SHEKTERL@michigan.gov>, "Anderson, Madhu (DEQ)" <AndersonM30@michigan.gov>, "Sygo, Jim (DEQ)" <SygoJ@michigan.gov>, "Datema, Maggie (DEQ)" <DatemaM@michigan.gov>, "Epkey, Amy (DEQ)" <epkeya@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Shaler, Karen (DEQ)" <SHALERK@michigan.gov>, "Willard, Veronica (DEQ)"

<WILLARDV@michigan.gov>, "Smith, Laura (DEQ)" <SMITHL16@michigan.gov>, "Feuerstein, Heather (DEQ)" <FeuersteinH@michigan.gov>, "Wilcox, Candra (DEQ)" <WilcoxC2@michigan.gov>

Subject: FW: Document for Review

Director asked that I share this with you.

Mary Beth

Mary Beth Thelen
Management Assistant to Director Dan Wyant
Department of Environmental Quality
Constitution Hall, 6th Floor South
Phone: 517-284-6712 or 284-6700 (new numbers)
Fax: 517-241-7401
Thelenm2@michigan.gov

From: Adamczyk, Lynne (GOV)

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 10:27 AM

To: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Pleyte, Beth (Treasury); VanSickle, Michele (GOV); Clement, Elizabeth (GOV); Rospond, Laurie (GOV); Hall, Jean (GOV); Brader, Valerie (GOV)

Subject: Document for Review

FYI

Lynne Adamczyk
Executive Assistant
Office of Governor Rick Snyder
517-373-3400 (o)
517-241-9412 (d)
adamczyk1@michigan.gov